
 
 
 
 
 

  BID ADDENDUM NO. 1 
February 18, 2020 

 
 

Town of Mansfield, Connecticut 
Classroom Divider Walls 

 
TO: Prospective Bid Proposers: 

This Addendum forms part of the “Request for Proposal – Classroom Divider Walls” and modifies 
or clarifies the original “Request for Proposal – Classroom Divider Walls” for this project dated 
February 20, 2020.  Prospective Bid Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of the addendum and 
submit with their bid.  Failure to do so may subject the Bid Proposers to disqualification. 

 
Questions: 
The following are questions that have been received from potential bidders with the following answer 
provided in bold italics below: 
 
Q1: What kind of finish on the panels? 
A1: The panels shall be a fabric finish. 

Q2: Does the project include disposal of the old walls? 
A2: Yes, the project includes removal of the old wall and tracking system as indicated in the scope 

of work.  In Classroom 308/309 after removal of the tracking system, the gap needs to be filled 
in and VCT tile needs to be installed. 

Q3: Will there be a pass through door for each room? 
A3: Yes, both classrooms shall have a pass through door. 
 
Q4: Will both classrooms have the option for a white board? 
A4: Yes, the white board shall be listed as additional feature on the bid form. 
 
Q5: Are there any other classrooms with divider walls that will be replaced? 
A5: The awarded contractor for this project will be pre-qualified for any additional classroom divider 

walls that may need replacement. 
 
 
 
 
This addendum must be signed and returned with your Bid. 
 
 
              
Authorized Signature of Bidder     Company Name 
 
 
 
 
 
 

End of Addendum No. 1 


